



JB

June Brown

PROFILE

Technical Writer and Front-End Developer based in Oklahoma City. I am an experienced, highly-skilled Technical Writer; I've honed my writing abilities for more than six years both in freelance and corporate work. As a developer, my primary focus is design, experience, and user interaction with a continued drive to learn new frameworks and languages.

Published Paranormal Historian specializing in the Victorian Era. I consider myself a passionate creative-type leading an eclectic life with a deep love for programming.

CONTACT

Mobile: 405.549.9952
Email: rebekahj.b@outlook.com

EXPERIENCE

Technical Writer
(Feb 2021 - May 2021)
Uniform

Technical/Business Writer
(2012 -2021)
Freelance

Client Success Specialist
(Jan - March 2020)
Clevyr

Creative Director, Front End Dev
(Sept - Dec 2019)
Deep Fork Technology

Legal Assitant, Technical Writer
(April 2017 - Oct 2018)
Reserve National/Kemper

TECHNICAL SKILLS

JavaScript, Node.js, React JS
HTML/CSS, Bootstrap
SQL, Docusaurus, MDX
Azure, Azure DevOps
Freshdesk

Education

OK Coders Bootcamp
Web Development

OCC
History/Museum Studies

UA - FS
General Studies/Pathology

[Github](#)

[Portfolio](#)

[LinkedIn](#)